
 

 

MEMO 

 

 

TO:  All members of the Commission to 

  Reapportion Maine House of Representatives, 

Maine Senate, U.S. House of Representatives, and County 

Commissioners 

 

FROM: Ryan M. Fecteau, Speaker of the House 

 

DATE: Tuesday, May 25th 

 

RE:  Convening of the Commission’s First Meeting 

 

 

Please be advised that the first reapportionment meeting will be held on Thursday, May 

27th at 12pm.  The meeting will be held virtually using zoom and made available to the 

public via YouTube.  The link can be found here:  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCuhJzKPPzZk_nKToKx5Ka6g  

 

Members of the Commission will receive a participant link for the zoom meeting via a 

separate email. Enclosed you will find a copy of the agenda and the relevant meeting 

materials.  Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 287-1300. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

    
    RYAN M. FECTEAU 

      SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 
 

 

 

 

STATE OF MAINE  

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
SPEAKER'S OFFICE  

AUGUSTA, MAINE  04333-0002 

(207) 287-1300 
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